New Mexico
OiIL CONSERVATION  COMMISSION

Aztec, New Mexico

August 19, 1957

San Juan Gas Corporation

300 Shell Building
Tulsa, Ocdahoma

Atts Mr, Robert C. Larson

Gentlemen:

Enclosed is Form C-128 in triplicate which you have
filed on your #14~C Fee well in the NE} Seection

1,~258-3W. We are enclosing a supply of revised Form C-128
which you should exseuts and re-submit in triplicate on

this wll. PFlease answer the questions regarding coommmnitiation
and sign as indicated.

In checking our file on this well we find that we have no

original surveyorts plat and would appreciste it if you would
send us a copy of e i€ available,

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, Distriet #3

ECA tks
Encls.
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